## **Vernon County Commission Minutes**

THE VERNON COUNTY COMMISSION MET PURSUANT TO ADJOURNMENT, ON WEDNESDAY, MAY 5, 2010, AT 9:00 A.M.

PRESENT: BONNIE M. MCCORD, PRESIDING COMMISSIONER; NEAL F. GERSTER, NORTHERN COMMISSIONER; AND KENNON R. SHAW, SOUTHERN COMMISSIONER.

#### **Court Orders**

Commission approved Court Orders for April 2010.

#### Insurance

Keith Johnson, Colonial Life Insurance, called on Commission with regard to insurance.

#### **PRIOR MINUTES**

Commissioner Gerster made a motion to approve prior Commission minutes dated Tuesday, April 27, 2010 with additions and corrections. Commissioner Shaw seconded the motion. The motion passed by vote: Commissioner Gerster (Yes); Commissioner Shaw (Yes); Commissioner McCord (Yes).

## **Metz Township**

Commission forwarded itemized breakdown for the bridge in Metz Township, Section 20, to Gwen Jones, Farm Bureau Insurance Company.

### Kaysinger Basin Regional Planning Commisson

Commission sent memo to Austin Mount, Kaysinger Basin Regional Planning Commission, regarding MACOG.

## **Deerfield Township Issues**

Commission received correspondence from AMCO Insurance Company with regard to Claim on BRO-108(33) bridge damaged in accident. Call was made to the company regarding itemized bill having been previously sent to them. They found the data and check is forthcoming.

### **Payroll**

Commission approved ACH Transmittal Register for payroll.

#### **WM911DC**

Commission received correspondence from April Tarrant, WM911DC Director, with regard to WM911DC.

#### **Sheriff Department**

Commission received memo from Vernon County Clerk, Tammi Beach, with regard to Sheriff's budget.

## **Vernon County Commission Minutes**

## Reports

Commission approved Statement of Collections for April, 2010.

#### Personnel

Commission approved Employees Overtime for the period 3/21/10 - 4/17/10.

#### **WM911DC**

Commission received notice and agenda for special meeting of WM911DC scheduled for Friday, May 7th. Same was posted as requested.

## **Emergency Management**

Commission received information from Vernon County Emergency Management Director, Dennis Kimrey, with regard to EMPG reimbursement and Award Status.

## **Kaysinger Basin Regional Planning Commission**

Commission received correspondence from Austin Mount with regard to Kaysinger Basin Regional Planning Commission issues.

#### **American Red Cross**

Commission received correspondence from Julie Frank, Training Administrator, American Red Cross, with regard to State Emergency Management.

#### **WM911DC**

Correspondence was received from Gary Herstein, Nevada Chief of Police, with regard to WM911DC future goals.

#### **Sheriff Department**

Commission received copy of correspondence to Vernon County Sheriff, Ron Peckman, from Barton County Sheriff, Mitchell Shaw, with regard to prisoner medical bill.

## **Henry Township Issues**

Joe Brooks, Henry Township Trustee, called on Commission wondered if possible to extend CART Contract because of additional costs due to the Rich Hill quarry being out of rock. Commission informed Mr. Brooks extension will be considered.

## Lake Township Issues

Arch Forkner telephoned Commission with concern culverts being replaced in Lake Township, Section 5 and 8, Indian Lane Road, may be undersized. Commission inspected and discussed with Vernon County Bridge Foreman, Ron Sloan.

# **Vernon County Commission Minutes**

# Inspections

Commission inspected bridge in Henry Township, Section 31/6 as requested by Joe Brooks, Henry Township Trustee.

Commission inspected bridge in Richland Township, Section 1/12.

# **Virgil Township**

Commission met with Bill Brown in Virgil Township, Section 10/11 and 14/15, Panama Road.

## ADJOURN

	ADJOURN
Ordered that the Commission adjourn at 4:30 P.M. until Tuesday, May 11, 2010.	
ATTEST:	APPROVED:
CLERK OF COMMISSION	PRESIDING COMMISSIONER